
 

May 4, 2010 

 
VIA ECFS - MB Docket No. 10-56 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of the Secretary 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
 
 Re: In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric 

Company and NBC Universal, Inc. for Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer 
Control of Licensees, MB Docket No. 10-56, Minor Amendments 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 The purpose of this letter is to report on minor amendments filed with the Federal 
Communications Commission (“FCC”) on May 4, 2010, by Comcast Corporation, General 
Electric Company, and NBC Universal, Inc. (collectively, “Applicants”) in connection with the 
pending FCC applications for consent to assign licenses or transfer control of licensees.  The 
applications were amended to: 
 

1.  Submit Addendum 1 to Exhibit 19 to FCC Forms 315 to amend the Applicants’ 
response to Section IV, Question 8 regarding the common ownership of three television stations 
in the Los Angeles, California DMA.  Specifically, the Applicants had requested a temporary 
extension of the waiver of the local television rule and committed that within six months of 
closing the proposed joint venture transaction, the Applicants would either (1) divest one of the 
stations, or (2) place one of the stations in a divestiture trust. 

  The Applicants have now amended the Applications to withdraw their request for 
an additional six months after the closing in which to divest one of the three television stations, 
and instead committed to (1) divest one of the stations to a third party prior to the consummation 
of the proposed joint venture transaction, or (2) place one of the stations in a divestiture trust at 
closing, in either case pursuant to prior Commission consent.  The Applications were further 
amended to conform all other relevant references in the Applications, including the Public 
Interest Statement, to comport with this amendment.1  (See FCC Form 315 Lead Application File 
Nos. BTCCDT-20100128AAG, BTCCDT-20100128ABL, BTCCDT-20100128ABN, and 
BTCCDT-20100128ABR). 

                                                 
1  Please note that, to the extent necessary, the Applicants intend this conforming amendment to apply also to the 
Applicants’ international and wireless applications on FCC Forms 312 and 603.  See, e.g., FCC Form 312 Lead 
Application File No. SES-ASG-20100201-00148; and FCC Form 603 Lead Application File No. 0004101576. 
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2.  Submit Addendum 1 to Exhibit 15 to FCC Forms 315 to amend the Applicants’ 
response to Section IV, Question 6(a) regarding certain ownership information for parties to the 
application, including updating information on officers and directors.  (See FCC Form 315 Lead 
Application File Nos. BTCCDT-20100128AAG, BTCCDT-20100128ABL, BTCCDT-
20100128ABN, and BTCCDT-20100128ABR). 

3.  Submit Addendum 1 to Exhibit 6 to FCC Forms 315 to amend the Application’s 
responses to Section III, Question 3 and Section IV, Question 5 regarding certain side letter 
agreements concerning receivables and an NBC Universal, Inc. debt offering.  (See FCC Form 
315 Lead Application File Nos. BTCCDT-20100128AAG, BTCCDT-20100128ABL, BTCCDT-
20100128ABN, and BTCCDT-20100128ABR). 

4.  Remove the expired digital companion channel construction permit for KEJT-LP, 
Salt Lake City, Utah (FIN 168749) from the list of broadcast authorizations being assigned or 
transferred in Section III, Question 2 to FCC Forms 316 and 315.  (See FCC Forms 316 and 315 
Lead Application File Nos. BALCDT-20100128ABS and BTCCDT-20100128AAG). 

5.  Remove the cancelled business radio authorizations for WPON463, WPSF461, 
WPSF462, WNTW776, and WNTW777 in FCC Form 603 from the list of business radio 
authorizations being transferred.  (See FCC Form 603 Application File No. 0004102148). 

6.  Submit a request for waiver of Section 90.155(a) of the Commission’s rules for 
business radio authorization for WNZZ712 in FCC Form 603.  (See FCC Form Application File 
No. 0004101869). 

 If you have any questions concerning the foregoing, do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
    Michael H. Hammer__   
Michael H. Hammer 
WILLKIE FARR & GALLAGHER LLP 
1875 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
(202) 303-1000 
Counsel for Comcast Corporation 
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    A. Richard Metzger, Jr.__   
A. Richard Metzger, Jr. 
LAWLER, METZGER, KEENEY & LOGAN, LLC 
2001 K Street, NW, Suite 802 
Washington, DC 20006 
(202) 777-7700 
Counsel for General Electric Company 
 
 
    Kenneth E. Satten__   
Kenneth E. Satten 
WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP 
2300 N Street, NW, Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20037 
(202) 783-4141 
Counsel for NBC Universal, Inc. 

 
cc:  Jessica Almond 
 Jim Bird 
 Neil Dellar 
 Bill Freedman 
 Marcia Glauberman 
 Vanessa Lemmé 
 Joel Rabinovitz 
 Jennifer Tatel 
 


